## Lestavia M Thompson

#### **Certificate Nursing Assistant**

St. Louis, MO 63106 lestaviamonae939\_kd6@indeedemail.com +1 314 285 5014

I've been doind Certified Nursing Assistant work For 10years Now I Enjoy Going To work Everyday Making A Difference In people lives helping hand when needed . I always do the best of my ability when I'm working no matter what the situation may be. My Experience In Long term Care Has Really Opened My Eyes to A lot Of Things In the health Care Field.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

### Work Experience

#### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

July 2018 to Present

Total care for patients, Assisting With Showers Feeding. Assist With Everyday Ways Of Life. Brushing Teeth Changing Clothes assist With Walking Toileting etc.

#### **Clinical Assistant**

DePaul Hospital February 2018 to Present

#### **CNA/Caregiver**

Missouri Veterans Home- St. Louis 10600 Lewis & Clark Blvd. - St. Louis, MO February 2016 to Present

Total Care For Vetere assist With Showers , assist to and from all 3 meals ADL! Daily vitals

#### Education

Northwest high school - St. Louis, MO 2008 to 2011

#### Skills

- I've been a Certified Nursing Assistant For8 Going On 9Years Now I Enjoy Going To work Everyday
  Making A Difference In people lives helping hand when needed . I always do the best of my ability
  when I'm working no matter what the situation may be. My Experience In Long term Care Has Really
  Opened My Eyes to A lot Of Things In the health Care Field. (9 years)
- CNA (9 years)
- · Home Health
- Cna Certified

### Certifications and Licenses

# Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

CPR